

## **Ines A. Böhret, M.Sc., M.A.**

Calw, Germany, +49 17681939267, [ines.boehret@gmail.com](mailto:ines.boehret@gmail.com), <https://www.linkedin.com/in/ines-boehret/>

I am a Global Health researcher focusing on violence against women, maternal health, and the gendered impact of public health emergencies. In addition, I have over seven years of experience in non-profit organisations and have led and supported teams in their work at the intersections of health, education, and women's rights.

### **EDUCATION**

**PhD Candidate** Technical University of Munich, TUM School of Governance, ongoing

**M.A. Caritas Science and Values-based Management**, 2021, University of Passau

**M.Sc. Global Health**, 2020, University of Manchester

**B.A. International Emergency and Disaster Relief**, 2017, Akkon University of Human Sciences, Berlin

### **EXPERIENCE**

**Researcher**, *Heidelberg Institute of Global Health*, Heidelberg **Aug. 2022 - present**

- Planned and coordinated an implementation evaluation of 12 pilot projects on maternal health care, funded by the Ministry of Social Affairs.
- Conducted and analyzed more than 40 qualitative interviews with policymakers, grant holders, users and practitioners and wrote the evaluation report.

**Researcher**, *Technical University of Munich*, Munich **Feb. 2022 -Jan. 2023**

- Conducted a systematic review of interventions addressing economic violence against women and prepared a meta-analysis.
- Developed 3 interview guides for focus group discussions on the topic of economic violence in collaboration with partners from India.

**E-health Coordinator**, *German Institute for Medical Mission, Difam*, Tübingen **May 2021 - Apr. 2022**

- Coordinated a 320.00€ e-health project in collaboration with the Guinean partner organization, the German Corporation for International Cooperation (GIZ), the GIZ Guinea, and 7 Guinean hospitals.
- Developed a blended-learning online course with 5 Modules and 15 sessions based on the Guinean curriculum on quality assurance and enhanced monitoring in Guinean health services, using Moodle.

**Research Intern**, *Alanda Health*, remote **Apr. - June 2021**

- Prepared desk reviews and wrote scoping studies on Impact-based Forecasting in Guyana and Mental Health and Psychosocial Support in South Sudan.
- Developed scientific social media posts on vaccination, neglected tropical diseases, and women's health.

**Senior Research Assistant Manager**, *CoronaNet Research Group*, remote **Apr. 2020 - Oct. 2021**

- Researched, collected, coded, and validated data of more than 250 national and subnational government policies made in response to COVID-19 in Germany and Kiribati, using Qualtrics.
- Brought more than 150 Research Assistants (RA) on board, developed, and implemented 2 strategies to support RA well-being and professional development.

**Chairwoman, Treasurer, and Project Manager, *Go Ahead! e.V.*, remote** **Dec. 2015 - present**

- Managed a remote team of more than 40 volunteers and the financial affairs of the organisation.
- Planned, organised, and evaluated 3 construction projects and 1 study trip in Sub-Saharan Africa, including coordination with local partners and obtained a 15 500€ grant for a project in Uganda.

**Project Co-Ordinator, *IPPNW*, Berlin/ remote** **Oct. 2018 - Jul. 2020**

- Analysed current topics on the nexus of Health and Security and prepared a programme for the Global Health Summer School, bringing together more than 50 international students and young professionals.
- Planned and implemented 2 workshops including inviting speakers, designing workshop formats, and co-hosting workshops.

**PR Intern, *Ministry for Economic Cooperation and Development*, Berlin** **Nov. 2015 - Jan. 2016**

- Prepared presentations and speaker's notes for the parliamentary undersecretary and head of department for 5 public events on sustainability standards within the textile industry.
- Developed 3 fact sheets on sustainability standards and initiated replies to citizens' requests.

**Project-Management Intern, *humedica International*, Kaufbeuren** **May - Jul. 2015**

- Coordinated the reconstruction of over 70 buildings and the distribution of 1600 shelter-repair kits in the Philippines, including communication with ex-pats and local partners.
- Developed evaluation indicators for 2 humanitarian projects, prepared budgets, logical frameworks, project proposals, and documentation for funding agencies.

**Administration Assistant, *Akkon University of Human Sciences*, Berlin** **Jan. 2014 - Mar. 2015**

- Developed and implemented a coding system for the inventory of the new university library, managed the check-out counter, and provided phone service.
- Processed proposals for the examination commission, prepared draft solutions and notices, and managed the archive of the examination office.

**Recruitment Co-Ordinator, *Wesser Limited*, Stuttgart/remote** **Apr. 2010 – Jan. 2021**

- Evaluated more than 100 applications per day, conducted job interviews and prepared work contracts.
- Coordinated and organised job interviews of 25 scouts nationwide and managed data using MS Access.

## SELECTED PUBLICATIONS and REPORTS

Steinert J.I., **Boehret I.**, Vasumati Satish R., et al. 2023. 'We don't get money in our own hands': evidence from focus group discussions on economic abuse against women in two states of India. *BMJ Global Health*. Vol. 8 <https://gh.bmj.com/content/8/10/e012576.long>

Steinert, J.I., **Boehret, I.**, Suresh, D. 2022. Interventions to Prevent or Alleviate Economic Violence against Women: A Scoping Review. Study Protocol. <https://osf.io/m3ewh/>

Klatt, N. and **Boehret, I.** 2021. Women's Rights in Childbirth during the COVID-19 Pandemic A Comparison of WHO Guidelines to Policies, Recommendations, and Practices in the US and Germany. *Cross-Cultural Human Rights Review*. Vol 3, 1. <https://cchrr-journal.org/articles/10.52854/cchrr.51>

**Boehret, I.** 2021. "Like Superwoman" A Case Study on the Effects of Antenatal Education on the Experience of Self-Determination in Birth. Master Thesis. <http://dx.doi.org/10.13140/RG.2.2.30524.97925>

**Boehret, I.** 2020. Why Responses to Public Health Emergencies Need to Incorporate a Broader Understanding of Culture. *Cross-Cultural Human Rights Review*. Vol. 2, 2-3  
<https://www.cchrreview.org/specialissue-epidemic>

## CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS

- European Conference on Domestic Violence, Reykjavik, 2023
- European Conference on Gender and Politics, Ljubljana, 2022
- 3rd International Workshops on Public Policy, Budapest 2022
- COVID-19 PHSMs Research Outcome Conference, online 2021

## SELECTED ADDITIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

### **Crisis Response and Global Health:**

- Deployment training as coordinator and media coordinator, *humedica e.V.*
- Summer Academy "Crisis Management / Disaster Response", *Federal Office of Civil Protection and Disaster Assistance, Ahrweiler*
- Global Health Summer "Health between Ethics and Economisation", *IPPNW and Charité, Berlin*
- Safety and Security in the Field, Sphere Handbook, Building a Better Response, Global Health and Humanitarianism, *online courses*

### **Project Management and Facilitation:**

- Art of Hosting Training, *Evangelical Academy Bad Boll, Leadership Academy BW, Ministry BW*
- Team Management, Project Management, Authentic Leadership, Leading Virtual Teams, Facilitation of Discussions, *University of Passau*

## LANGUAGE and IT-SKILLS

**German:** Native Speaker

**English:** C2

**Spanish:** B1

**French:** A2

**Russian:** A2

**MS-Office:** Advanced

**Citavi:** Advanced

**Nvivo:** Intermediate

**R Studio:** Intermediate

**Slack:** Advanced

## REFERENCES

**Prof. Janina Steinert**

Technical University of Munich  
[janina.steinert@tum.de](mailto:janina.steinert@tum.de)

**Ute Papkalla**

German Institute for Medical Mission  
[papkalla@difaem.de](mailto:papkalla@difaem.de)